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Ruth Nettles

From: Cooper, Roberta G [EQ] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarg.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 1:11 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Susan Masterton

Subject: 080308-Embarq Notice of Dismissal with Prejudice

Attachments: 080308 Notice of Dismissal with Prejudice.pdf

Filed on Behalf of:

Docket No.

Title of filing:
Filed on behalf of:
No of pages:

Description:

EMBARG"
Roberta G. Cooper
Legal Specialist
EMBARQ

12/18/2008

Susan S. Masterton
Senior Counsel
Embarq Florida, Inc.
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Telephone: 850/599-1560
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com

___ 080308
Notice of Dismissal with Prejudice
Embarq

3

____Notice of Dismissal with Prejudice
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Voice: 850-599-1563| Fax: 850-878-0777
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@embarqg.com

1313 Blair Stone Road | Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Mailstop: FLTLHO0201

Voice | Data | Internet | Wireless | Entertainment

This e-mail is the property of EMBARQ and may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient {or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message.

12/18/2008



Vc;;;ice-t Data_;l l-m;emetl Wi‘relessl Entertainment EMBARQW

Embarg.

‘Mailstop; FLTLHODIG2
Y313 Blaic Stone. Rd
Tallahassee, FL 32301
enbarg.com

December 18, 2008

FILED ELECTRONICALLY
Ms, Ann Cole

Office of Commission Clérk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 080308

Notice:of Dismissal with Prejudice
Dear Ms. Caole:
Enclosed for filing please find Embarg Florida Inc.’s Notice of Dismissal with Prejudice
in the above referenced docket matter.
service.

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of

If you have any questions regarding this ¢lectronic filing, please do not hesitate to call n1e
at (850)-599-1560.

Sincerely,
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SENIOR COUNSEL o

Voice:  (650] 5991560
Fa, 8501 878:0777

susar masterton@embarg.com



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 080308

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
regular U.S. Mail and electronic mail on this _18" day of December, 2008 to the
following:

Florida Public Service Commission
Adam Teitzman

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
;Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Florida Public Service Commission
Charles Murphy

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
'Tallahassec, FL 32399—0850

Florida Public Service Commission
Laura King

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahasseé, FL. 32399-0850
king{@psc.state.fl.u

Verizon Business Services

David Christian

106 East College Avenue, Suite 710
Taﬁahassee, F L 32301-’?721

Verizon Business Services
Dulaney L. O’Roark III
5055 North Point Parkway
Alpharetta, Georgta 30022
de.oroark

Verizon Business Services
Kimberly Caswell

P. O. Box 110, MC FLTC0007
Tampa Flonda 33601-01 10

_/s/ Susan §. Masterton
. Susan 8. Masterton



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Complaint against MCI Communications | Docket No.: 080308-TP
- Services, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Business

| Services for failure to pay intrastate access
charges pursuant to Embarq's tariffs, by Filed: December 18, 2008
Embarg Florida, In¢.

NOTICE OF DISMISSAL WITH PREJUDICE

Embarq Florida, Inc. (“Embarg™) hereby files this Notice of Dismissal with
Prejudice and advises the Commission that the parties have seitled the issues in this
docket. Accordingly, no further action is necessary in this matter and Embarq asks that

this docket be closed.

Respectfully submitted this 18™ day of December 2008.

/sl Susan S. Masterton
Susan 8. Masterton, Esq.
P.O. Box 2214
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 599-1560 (Phone)
(850) 878-0777 (Fax)
susan.masterton(@embarg.com

COUNSEL FOR EMBARQ FLORIDA, INC.

| |683 DECIBS
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




